

four 7news



East Fork-Trinity Chapter Newsletter SONS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION

312 Stonecrest Drive, Rockwall Texas 75087

October and November 2010

TEXAS SOCIETY SONS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION

October 14, 2010

The October, 2010 meeting of the East Fork-Trinity Chapter, SAR, was called to order at 7:10 p.m. at the Garland Central Library, (625 Austin St, Garland, TX) by Chapter President Harmon Adair.

Compatriot Walter Thomas opened the meeting with prayer.

Compatriot Bill Bellomy then led the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States flag, Compatriot Charles Windham led the Pledge to the Texas Flag and President Harmon Adair led the Pledge to the SAR Flag.

Visitors and guest were recognized by the chapter.

Treasurer Charles Windham reported that the current balance in the Chapter's checking account was \$281.11.

The Americanism was presented by the wife of Compatriot Walter Thomas

Compatriot Walter Thomas then made the main presentation. His topic was "The Southern Campaign".

The chapter then had the drawing for the door prize.

President Harmon Adair led the SAR Closing.

The Benediction was presented by Compatriot Walter Thomas.

The meeting was adjourned by President Harmon Adair at 8:00 P. M

Respectfully submitted,

Secretary: Allen Christian

Secretary, East Fork-Trinity Chapter - TXSSAR

Minutes of the Meeting of the East Fork-Trinity Chapter

TEXAS SOCIETY SONS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION

November 9, 2010

The November, 2010 meeting of the East Fork-Trinity Chapter, SAR, was called to order at 7:05 p.m. at the Garland Central Library, (625 Austin St, Garland, TX) by Chapter President Harmon Adair.

Compatriot Walter Thomas opened the meeting with prayer.

Compatriot Allen Christian then led the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States flag, Compatriot Bill Bellomy led the Pledge to the Texas Flag and President Harmon Adair led the Pledge to the SAR Flag.

Visitors and guest were recognized by the chapter.

President Harmon Adair announced that he had made a presentation to Heritage Christian Academy of Rockwall. His topic was "The history of Veterans Day". He then shared a little of that presentation.

President Adair announced that the Chapter's Christmas party would be held at his home. He would provide the members with details via e-mail

The Americanism was presented by the Martha Bellomy. Her presentation was "Horse players".

Compatriot Bill Bellomy and his wife Martha then made the main presentation. They presented a skit about a patriotic ancestor of Compatriot Bellomy. They presented "William Pace and His service in the Commander in Chief's Guard".

President Harmon Adair led the SAR Closing.

The Benediction was presented by Compatriot Walter Thomas.

The meeting was adjourned by President Harmon Adair at 8:10 P. M

Respectfully submitted,

Secretary: Allen Christian

Secretary, East Fork-Trinity Chapter - TXSSAR



President Harmon Adair calls the November meeting to order.



Left: Martha Bellomy presented "Horse Players" as the November Americanism.



Above, right and below: Compatriot William Bellomy and his wife Martha presented "William Pace and His service in the Commander in Chief's Guard".



This year's Christmas party will occur at the home of President Harmon Adair. Harmon will send the appropriate when and where information to each member via e-mail and snail mail.